Meeting Minutes 2/11/20

Attendance:14

Start time: 12:05pm

Minutes

Approval of last meeting minutes. Tom Approves after some edits are made of the CMC portion. Brian seconds. All in favor.

Secretary Report

Will update the minutes and repost to website.

Katrin- Ashley Inn

Assistant Manager is Marion Inwards. March/April will be First Responder Recognition Month. Trying to coordinate efforts with other businesses in town to offer things to FR'ers in the area. Get ahold of Brian Hines or Katrin if you want to be involved.

Julie

Where is Duck Creek Camp? Someone from the public is inquiring about it. Maybe we should check with the Forest Service

Sled Dog Challenge

We had a lot more spectators this year. 20 teams, 18 ran and only 2 finished the 300 miler. The Course was really hard this year, needed groomed one or two more times. A lot of teams bowed out to save their dogs and save their strength and energy for another race in Montana.

Winter Jamboree

We have a lot of donations for the raffle and live auction. Proceeds will go towards a \$500 scholarship to a graduating senior at Cascade High, as well as 4th Fireworks for this year.

By Laws

Nee to vote on changes. We will table this until next meeting so people have time to read over them. There were changes made a long time ago but no one actually voted on it. They are more verbiage changes than anything.

Confluence Summit-April 2020

The Water Conservation group is going to be discussing the algae bloom. They will be meeting at Tamarack. We will get more information for next meeting.

The Small Business meeting that the Chamber is involved in will be held at the State Parks building from 4-6pm. Only 20 people can attend.

Volunteers

Get a hold of Shauna Arnold if you want to volunteer. She also has a list of folks that would like to help out at events. The Chamber holds at least 6 events each year. We need more people to help out at these. Contact the Chamber if you are looking to help out in the community. We hope to fit people to their strengths and areas needed.

Cascade Fire Dept. is trying to be a business instead of run by volunteers. They will be hosting a Golf Tournament as a fundraiser on July 18th.

Valley Home Companion is donating a portion of their ticket prices to various Non-Profits in the area.

There is a cooking internship in Cascade coming up with the various restaurants.

Remington's is hosting a fundraiser to help support the BMX park. It will be a wine and dinner event.

Memorial Weekend there will be another Disc Golf Tournament.

The 4 Summit Challenge

Will now be renamed Up the Creek Gravel Grinder. It will be July 25th. A mix of gravel and pavement. It is starting at KWP and will go along Cabarton Road to Clear Creek, then to Railroad Pass to Warm Lake road and back to KWP. It is 60 miles and will be considered a "race." There will be a smaller loop too.

Remember to pay your Chamber dues for this year.

Tackle Tom's

Fishing Tournament coming up to benefit Backcountry Vets.

There is a Heart Health event at the Rec Center on Valentine's Day. Come check it out!

You can now ski at the golf course!

This Friday the boys basketball game is at 6pm. Senior night starts at 5:30pm. It's a black out, so where all black clothing.

Track season starts soon. If you are interested in joining the Track team there will be a team/parent meeting at 6:30pm in RM 430 at the school on 2/21. First day of practice is 2/24 at 3:30pm at the school.

Meeting adjourned at 1:02pm. Next meeting at the Lakefront on February 25th at noon.